Venice Neighborhood Council

V E N | C E PO Box 550, Venice, CA 90294 / www.VeniceNC.org
neighborhood council Email: info@VeniceNC.org Phone: 310-421-8627
April 8, 2012

The Honorable Bill Rosendahl

Office of the 11th City Council District
City Hall

200 N Spring Street, #415

Los Angeles, CA 90012
councilman.rosendahl@Ilacity.org

Jaime De La Vega, General Manager
City of Los Angeles

Department of Transportation

100 S. Main St., 10th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Jaime.Delavega@Iacity.org

City of Los Angeles

Department of Transportation, Western District

1828 Sawtelle Blvd., Room 108 Los Angeles, CA 90025
ladot@Ilacity.or

RE: Request for a Crosswalk at Pacific Avenue and 25™ Street in Venice

MOTION: Whereas, the Venice Canals Foundation created an ADA approved public
Beach Access connecting the historic Venice Canals and the Venice Beach using

$1900 provided by Venice Neighborhood Council Community Improvement funding, and
Whereas, the Culver City bus stops at 25th and Pacific and a crosswalk at that location
would benefit bus riders, and

Whereas, members of the Venice Canals Foundation met with a representative of DOT
in 2008, receiving assurances that implementing an ADA approved crosswalk at 25th
and Venice would not be a problem;

Therefore, be it resolved, the Venice Neighborhood Council requests the City of Los
Angeles to install a crosswalk at the intersection of Pacific and 25th Ave, crossing Pacific
at the newly constructed ADA compliant beach access.

Sincerely,

Linda Lucks

President

It's YOUR Venice - get involved!
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